Cmm————3
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
(/éOUNTY OF YORK -
STATE VS. - INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2018-GS-46-05921
@ DAVID ALLEN NAUNDORFF AIW: 2018A462030045
AKA: Date of Offense: 02/20/2018 R E
Race, Whi . e Age: 32 $.C. Code §: 16:09-0320(B) C’e
%9 CDR Code #: i ,[p' ’,.,\v
Addr 4 1D,
City, State, Zip: Wahe SENTENCE 538'“ Ry
pO sD# SCoI792144 ) 2
O[/ 79
*CDL Yes O No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes [0 No O /"*
‘In disposition of the said indictment comes nOw the Defendant who was D:Omﬁm &‘a X PLEADS I /] 1o
TO: Resisting Arrest (NMT 1 year &/or $500-1,000) : NN
In violation of § 16:09-0320(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0326 NG
X NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS =] Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3r)
The charge is: [J As indicted, X Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def’sinitials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negonated Sentence, ecommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
% ./Q > 102398 Vo? / 75342
Paul I Waiton, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # y i ﬂ rney T@!feﬂdaﬁ/ SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commltted n.th State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of A eess or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to payafineof§___ ; prov1ded that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whlch
are incorporated by reference.

[O-CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . n\k
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apph by SCDO
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-2 QVS

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-£3 or 16—25-6,\,(1)@an¢

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 0
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: <soo Lo
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP QI T -
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Serv1 Egplov"@m%(g‘
‘Payment Terms: Obtain GED O o ’
0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
* May serve W/E beginning ¢
- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ " F <
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ‘ e G pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $. A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during prgbation ang shall b llected prfore
34 4 TS5 yomm w@ W
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: & DAVID HAMILTON izz:: lgng:d i

Court Reporter: __S\Ot4s 5 Pxser Sentence Date: ”;—Z)E’rtq

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




WITNESSES

RHPD
Witnessing Officer: /W@ av*orf{,g,

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-05921

The State of South Carolina
County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to

the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
AUGST 16, TERM 2018
2018A4620300455
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
SRUE BRE VS.
Yo 2 ]’ o 'DAVID ALLEN NAUNDORFF
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: B-\e-\B el ———
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
RESISTING ARREST
SC Code: § 16-09-0320(B)
CDR Code: 0256
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

|
hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Ol o

t")!) QP$I3’IZ.:11
b

Y o
/Defendant~—/ RN

Witness:

; Ouibeco (ud S (éﬁ_)

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

[
S 3 &
£y S
s i m
> 8
S



| STATE OFSOUTH CAROLINA™ | ol
e R | INDICTMENT
COUNTYOFYORK B B

P ]
P
R LE
, ,'\' tnd e

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on August 16 2018 the Grand Jurors .

of York County present upon therr oath:

\f o 'ReslsTrNG ARn'Esr

7.

The ?erend;nt Davrd Allen Naundorff did in York County, on or about February

Yy

S

),

”g »,”‘5,2_(()18, knowmgly and wrllfully assault beat or wound James D Rowland Jr with the
/’(;f/ur} :’ f S ‘\u, -
Ro ke, Hi ll Polrce Department whrle James D Rowland Jr. was engaged in servrng,

[

executrng, or attemptrng to serve or execute a legal wnt or process or dld assault beat
‘-or wound James D Rowland Jr when resrstrng an arrest berng made by James D.
;“Ji‘Rowland Jr. and knew or reasonably should have known James D Rowland Jr was a

law enforcement ofF icer, all rn vrolatlon of Section 16 9- 320(B) Code of Laws of South‘ :

Carollna (1976 as amended)

Agarnst the peace and drgnlty of the State and contrary to the statute |n such

case made and provrded

" BAULT WALTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

{_/county oF YORK
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-46-05922
DAVID ALLEN NAUNDORFF A/W: '2017A4620302661
Date of Offense: 12/23/2017
S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(A)
CDR Code #: 3009
75 5@ SENTENCE SHEET
; SID# SC01792144 :
*CDL Yes DNoDCMVYesDNoElHamatYesDNoD ORlG‘NAL
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Possession of Methamphetamine 1st Offense (NMT 3 YEARS &/OR $5.000)
In violation of § 44-53-375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009

X NON-VIOLENT - O VIOLENT O SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3

The charge is: X As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (def’s initials)

The plea is: [ ‘Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

p,Q (== e a-—}7 A/ 75342
Paul I. Walton, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant orney Tor Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendgrt is ¢ommitted to the [ State Department of Corrections Mty Detention Center,
for a determinate term b days/months/years or Ll under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §_” 5*"; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or © [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOt‘x‘
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135 = f%if

(& -

—-(
=E M

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20° orx16-25-659)omestlc

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ; »“__!

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: SO, :g

[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP I . B

Total: $ plus 20% fee: days/hours Pablic Scmce{Emplo "feg Tj

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O > (- T
¢ ™ -
C “ ””‘:

O Set by SCDPPPS ; Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

- APR 01 701q May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: OU of Appea[skandom Drug/Alcohol Testing [J

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ i( }i ) pmts. of § Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) -~ $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $ S

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $ ! e B

§50-21-114.(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probatipfi @i shall be collected before

TOTAL : $E any other fee ﬁ W;@ w
. Presiding Judge: v - j

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ' DAVID HAMILTON Judge Code:

59
Court Reporter: <ol E Dee L Sentence Date: 23519
SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 16, 2018, the Grand Jurors

of \(ork County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

The defendant, David Allen Naundorff, did on or about December 23, 2017, in
York County, South Carolina, knowingly or intentionally possess methamphetamine as
defined in Section 44-53-110, all in violation of Section 44-53-375(A), Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976, as amended).

case made and provided.

L2AL [ ST

PAUL |. WALTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

RHPD
Witnessing Officer: MQ Curo 1£27%

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4620302661

~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY .

TRUE BILL
YN0 Bannake

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: 2 -\Lo —\& :

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-05922

The State of South Carolina
County of York

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUGUST 16, TERM 2018

THE STATE

VS.
DAVID ALLEN NAUNDORFF

—————————————————————————

INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

SC Code: § 44-53-375(A)
CDR Code: 3009

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

—_———————
|

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to




. In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who

"STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK
63 STATE VS. - : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-46-05920
DAVID ALLEN NAUNDORFF A/W: 2018A4620300454
AKA: Date of Offense: 02/20/2018
ace: it Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-13-0110(A) and 16-1-57
CDR Code #: 2877
A SENTENCE SHEET

SID# SC01792144 - P .
ORIGINAL

*CDL Yes [I No [0 CMV Yes [ No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No (I p
Wi O CONVICTED OF or B’ PLEADS

TO: Shoplifting - Enhancement (NMT 10 years)

In violation of § 16-13-0110(A) and 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
The charge is: ﬁ As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. i (def.’s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, : Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
20 =il 102398
Paul I. Walton, Assistant Solicitor SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed {o-they rrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of deyg'fmonthy yom-s or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ; yeérs
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providedtifat upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

@ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘
E/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDO
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. / 7 0}}/.9

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: :
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP :
Total: § plus 20% fee: ] days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED [

O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Substance Abuse Counseling [ =

Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O S b 1
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive wgek‘ly/mo(?i;t;my ‘

!

Recipient:

-

2_\&5

"eid

*Fine:
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

V

i
1
¥

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 sLOO pmts. of § Beginning - =l = =
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public I)efcn‘gie;j}fm@f} = C
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o N Aen
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: 3 0 )
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ (5 Janian r:-_—) :3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25- $ NS '
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 00  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probagfon ant shall be collected before
TOTAL ' s\ XS any other feeg M“@ “\Qp

; Presiding Judge: 4
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - RAYID HAMILTON Judge Code: = :
Court Reporter: <y A?‘\) $ycerd : Sentence Date: _3-F¥31

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-05920
the Grand Jury.

8
WITNESSES -
The State of South Carolina
RHPD
Witnessing Officer: M ¢ Ovo rew County of York Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I
' hereby appear in my own proper
AUGUST 16, TERM 2018 person and plead guilty to the within
: indictment or to

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A4620300454
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE’ STATE
: ] ‘ —
TRUE BlLL VS. / Defendant
W _DAVID ALLEN NAUNDORFF
Foreperson of Grand Jury ' Witness:
INDICTMENT FOR )
)
.C.C.PL

Date: D -\

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

SHOPLIFTING - ENHANCEMENT
7]
SC Code: § 16-13-0110(A) and 16-1-57 O g
CDR Code: 2877 C(? &
a1 c T M
~ 0 ®)
2 = b
&5 4
N -
AR
. £
£




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . |- - -
e , - INDICTMENT - -
~ COUNTY OF YORK - |

- At a Court of: General Sessmns convened on August 16 2018 the Grand Jurors |

of York County present upon their oath:

ERREE A ’:'PS.HOPLIFTIVNG-ENH_ANCEMENT

The defendant Davrd Allen Naundorff d|d onor about February 20 2018 in York-

County take possessuon of carry away, transfer from one person to another or from one

'area of a store to another area or cause to be carned away or transferred any‘??» '

= merchandlse valued at Iess than two thousand doIIars ($2 000) dlsplayed held stored g

or offered for sale by WaI Mart W|th |ntent to depnve Wal Mart of the possessuon use or

benef t of the merchandtse W|thout paylng fuII retall value and sald defendant has been

~ Against the peace. and dignity of the State, and :contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

PAULI WALTON .
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




